
January
Twenty-ninth

1920.
'David Hoss McCord Esq.,X.C.,M.A.,B.C.L., 

161 Cote des beiges Road,
Montreal.

.

Dear Mr. McCord:-

t0 -7°ur Husenm, and asking me to 
approve of such an appeal.

. . .. * fJ?he Governors of the University
t,n° Sp°0ial aPPoal should be a .de at 2” tl?e* aeeln8 that it will be necessary

or uo before long to go to the oublie £o- a very
large sum of coney, to bo distributed to various 
Departments of the University v riousneed of financial Cirtî VSS*

thaî °» « »al be nndé .^t to! présent
atlmMSo^ir 10 the beSt " a“ «ith theP»oney

are

death onnvA^t, n Mr. Gould, I understand, before hie

seêdwhAth»î °n W re?urn T‘Til1 see Lord Atholstan and 
billet fvWeJ>°an ot)tain from him a contri-
t vlï? t04îhe fund8 of the David Robu McCord Museum.

>x1.l write you later on letting you know what 
i ucoess I have In my appeal*

With best wishes,
I remain, yours very sincerely,)

Acting Principal.

I
mi


